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MEMORANDUM
August 21, 2019
TO: The Commission
THROUGH: Alec Palmer ﬁ7
Staff Director
FROM: Patricia C. Orrock WCO

Chief Compliance Officer
Krista J. Roche K?ﬂ
Director, ADR Office
Joshua A. Rebollozo Y
ADR Specialist, ADR Ofﬁc:e?“‘v
SUBJECT: ADR 927 Michigan Republican Party (C00041160) and

Carl Meyers, Treasurer
Informational Memo on Assignment

The Reports Analysis Division (RAD) referred RAD 19L-24 for processing on August 7,
2019, and the ADR Office designated the referral ADR 927. We include a summary and
discussion of the referral for your information. We expect initiating communication with
Respondents in ADR 927 within five (5) business days. Please contact Krista Roche if you
have any questions or concerns before then.

Summary of Case: RAD referred Michigan Republican Party and Carl Meyers,
Treasurer (Respondents or the Committee) for failing to file one (1) 24-Hour Report
totaling $499,950.00 to support one (1) independent expenditure disclosed on the
2018 30-Day Post-General Report.

The Committee filed a Form 99 (Miscellaneous Electronic Submission) on April
24, 2019, stating that the failure to file the 24-hour report was a result of a lack of
internal communication and a change in facts between the initial airtime purchase
and the final decision for airtime usage. The Committee has since put control
measures in place where decisions on disbursements are made prior to
disbursement.
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